
Atlanta Aerotropolis Blueprint RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

Optional Tasks 

1. If we wish to incorporate additional consultants specifically for any of these additional tasks, 
should we include them as part of the team in our proposal response due April 13, 2021? 
 
Yes, any additional team members should be identified.  

2. We appreciate the overview regarding potential Optional Scope Tasks. However, it will be 
difficult to prepare an approach and cost estimate without more detail for certain elements 
(e.g., Gateway and Wayfinding Plan, Commercial Real Estate Prospectus). In some cases, the 
tasks also require different skillsets than what is needed for the core scope, so additional 
team members may be needed for the Optional Scope Tasks. Are ranges of fees appropriate 
for optional tasks? How should responders address the need to bring on additional 
teammates for future phases? 
 
A fee range is acceptable and any additional team members should be identified.  Depending on 
the budget, identified needs and timeline, the overall scope of the additional tasks would be 
finalized at the time the options would be undertaken.  

3. Being that we don’t know the anticipated scope of the Optional Scope Elements, would it be 
acceptable to list a fee range on Exhibit B-2 for those scope items?   
 
A fee range is acceptable. 
 

4. Are the description/discussion of optional additional tasks included in the 25-page limit? 
 
Yes, the description/discussion of optional additional tasks is included in the 25-page limit. 

Budget 

1. Exhibit B indicates the proposed project budget should be provided in a direct labor + 
overhead + profit format. Is ARC able to instead accept a proposal using fully loaded hourly 
billing rates? 
 
The proposed budget is to be submitted as outlined in Exhibit B. 

Contractor Forms 

1. Do the forms in Exhibits C and D (DBE Utilization Plan, Contractor/Vendor Information Form, 
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion- Lower 
Tier Covered Transactions and Lobbying, and Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance 
Act- Contractor Affidavit) count against the maximum page count? 
 
No, the required forms are not included in the 25-page limit.  



 
2. Is the DBE plan included in the 25-page limit? 

 
No, the required forms are not included in the 25-page limit.  

3. Are required contractor forms and exhibits included in the 25-page limit? 
 
No, the required forms are not included in the 25-page limit.  

4. Should subconsultants complete the contractor affidavit or any other forms? 
 
Only the prime consultant needs to complete the contractor affidavit and other forms as part of 
the RFP submittal.   

Compact or collective impact agreement 
 

1. For clarity on the compact, can you provide more information, including timing of 
communities joining the compact? Can you shared an example compact? 
 
It is expected that at the completion of the process a compact or a collective impact agreement 
is agreed upon by the entities listed in the RFP.  Final approval and joining may come after the 
completion of the project.  A sample compact would be Denver’s Mile High Compact or 
Chicago’s Greenest Region Compact.   
 

2. Beyond the compact or collective impact agreement, is it anticipated that all Aerotropolis 
jurisdictions will need to approve the Blueprint plan? 
 
That is not part of the timeline.  ARC would coordinate any local approvals after the completion 
of the process.  
 

3. Have the jurisdictions mentioned in the RFP provided letters of support or other similar signs 
of support? 
 
The jurisdictions participated in the development of the RFP and have participated in discussions 
about the project.   
 

Conflict of Interest 

1. Are past and/or current sponsors of Aerotropolis Atlanta/Aerotropolis Alliance and/or their 
events conflicted from pursuing this project? 
 
No, past or current sponsorship of Aerotropolis Atlanta/Aerotropolis Alliance does not pose a 
conflict of interest.  
 

2. Are members of the Alliance or collective eligible to participate on a team, or are they 
conflicted from pursuing?  
 
Members who are not serving on the Board of Directors and/or Executive Committee are 
allowed to participate on a team.   



 

Hard Copy Submittals  

1. FedEx and other mail carriers have been inconsistent during the pandemic. Would ARC 
consider accepting solely electronic submittals? 
 
One hard copy must be submitted per the instructions in the RFP. 
 

2. How many printed hard copies should be submitted? 
 
One physical copy is needed. 

Process 

1. As part of the planning process, can the Alliance provide the consultant team with general 
information related to investment enquiries that have happened since completion of the 
initial Blueprint? 
 
Yes, the Alliance can provide general information related to investment enquiries that have 
happened since completion of the initial Blueprint. 

2. What sources of funding and financing options are currently in place for the implementation 
of recommendations related to policies and projects? 

A variety of options are available, including Opportunity Zones (Federal and State), Tax 
Allocation Districts, Development Authorities, Main Street Programs, and bonds.   

3. What role has equity played in the implementation of the initial Blueprint thus far? 

Equity has played a role in the implementation of the Blueprint both at the regional and local 
scale; however, it was not stated goal or guiding principle.   

4. Community Engagement – How many core team meetings and public meetings are 
anticipated?  

We do not have set requirement for the number of meetings and are open to other ways to get 
meaningful engagement.  

Miscellaneous 

1. Do we need to review the sample contract to determine potential exceptions at this point? Or 
will that be part of the negotiation phase with the selected team? 
 
That will be a part of the negotiation phase with the selected team.  

 

 


